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MEMORANDUM  DEPATMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 
    PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE 
    FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTARTION 
    CENTER FOR DRUG EVALUATION AND RESEARCH 
 
 
 
DATE:   January 16, 2013 
 
TO:   NDA 203284 CMC Review # 1 
 
FROM:  Hamid R. Shafiei, Ph.D., CMC Reviewer 
   (ONDQA/Division II/Branch IV) 
 
THROUGH:  Moo-Jhong Rhee, Ph.D., Branch Chief 
   (ONDQA/Division II/Branch IV) 
 
SUBJECT: Final CMC Recommendation  
 
In review # 1 of NDA 203284 for Ravicti Liquid for oral use, this NDA was not 
recommended for approval from the CMC perspective due to the following reasons: 
 

1) CMC related label/labeling issues were not resolved 

2) An overall recommendation of “Acceptable” from the Office of Compliance 
regarding the facilities involved in this NDA was not yet issued 

 
The CMC label/labeling issues have been resolved via the amendments dated December 
13, 2012 and December 31, 2012 (see the Attachment -2). 
 
The Office of Compliance has also made an overall recommendation of “Acceptable” for 
the facilities involved in this NDA on January 14, 2013 (see the Attachment-1).  
 
 
Recommendation: 
 
This NDA is now recommended for approval from the ONDQA perspective.  
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Appendix 
 

Attachement-1 
 

EES Report 
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